Message

From: Perla Solis [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac01905dc0234d478aa4d06edccebidc-perlal
on behalf of  Perla Solis

Sent: 3/18/2020 12:28:56 PM

To: 'Ramirez, Carlo@DOT' [Carlo.Ramirez@dot.ca.gov]

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal

Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center - Request for Meeting 3/19 or 3/20

Hi Carlo,

Have you heard back from your team on their availability for Thursday and Friday?
Thanks,

Perla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

From: Ramirez, Carlo@DOT <Larlg. Ramirez@dol.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:42 AM

To: Perla Solis <peria@irifilsiticonsulting com>

Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center - Request for Meeting 3/19 or 3/20

Good morning Perla,
This is good news! We were getting ready to send a letter today.

We are doing some staggering/ telework until further notice, so | will see what works best. | will let you know as soon as
| get some responses. Thank you!

Best,

Carlo Ramirez

Transportation Planner

Division of Planning - Caltrans District 7

100 S. Main St., MS#16

Los Angeles, CA, 90012

Phone: (213)-897-4230 | Fax: (213)-897-1337
Carlo Ramiree@dot.ca.gov

From: Perla Solis <perla@irifiletticonsulting com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 8:33 AM

To: Ramirez, Carlo@DOT <Larig. Ramirez@dot.ca.gov>; Edmonson, Miyva R@DOT <miva.edmonsoni@dol.ca.gov>
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulling.com>

Subject: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center - Request for Meeting 3/19 or 3/20

EXTERNAL EMANL Links/attachments may not be safe.

Hi Carlo,



Hope you are doing well. As you may already know, we are extending the comment period for the Inglewood Basketball
and Entertainment Center until March 24, 2020 - see attached. When you get a chance, could you please send times of
availability this week for you and your team on Thursday and/or Friday?

Thanks,

Paris Solis
. Planning Associate
§ Trifiletti Consulting, Inc
Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255
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